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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large update of 71 new minerals: gold from Ireland, classic localities, rare species and 

several large showy specimens

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring some great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These 
range from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
- Dioptase from Reneville, Republic of Congo 
- Smoky-Citrine Quartz from Zé Murta Mine, Santa Rita, near Araçuaí, Brazil 
- Quartz (unusual stepped-growth) from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Manganite on Quartz from Caland Mine, Atikokan, Canada 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Governador Valadares, Brazil 
- Cassiterite complexly twinned crystals from Xuebaoding Mountain, China 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine and Muscovite from Chumar Bakhor, Nagar, Pakistan 
- Quartz stalactitic formations with Hematite from Sidi Rahal, Morocco 
- Euchroite from Lubietova (Libethen), Slovak Republic (Slovakia) 
- Sulfur and Valentinite on Stibiconite from Xikuangshan, China 
- Acanthite from Imiter Mine, Morocco 
- Azurite, Malachite, Chrysocolla, Aurichalcite from Sterling Mine, New Jersey 
- Stilbite, Heulandite, Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Topaz from Mimosa do Sul, Brazil 
- Barite from Jebel Ouichane, Sagangane, Morocco 
- Quartz from Alto de Cruces, Suaita, Colombia 
- Fluorite and Galena on Quartz from Blanchard Mine, New Mexico 
- Quartz from Wegner Mines, Collier Creek, Arkansas 
- Pyrite from Mina Ampliación a Victoria, Navajún, Spain 
- Ferberite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Brochantite from Bou Beker Mine, 21 km SSE of Oujda, Morocco 
- Quartz over Calcite on Amethyst Quartz from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Drusy Herkimer Diamonds on dolostone from Middleville, New York 
- Stilbite from Nashik District, India 
- Sulfur from El Desierto, West of Salar de Uyuni, Bolivia 
- Crocoite from Adelaide Mine, 2010 Pocket, Australia 
- Apophyllite and Heulandite from Lonavala, India 
- Cerussite on Galena with Barite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Pyrite (Pyrite Sun Formation) from Sparta, Illinois 
- Heulandite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Allophane from Kelly Mine, New Mexico 
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- Fluorite (zoned crystals) from Ganzhou, China 
- Quartz from Diamantina, Brazil 
- Apophyllite and Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Celestine from Sankoany Deposit, near Ketsepy, Madagascar 
- Malachite on Chrysocolla from L'Etoile du Congo Mine, Dem. Rep. of Congo 
- Kyanite in Quartz from Barra do Salinas, Coronel Murta, Brazil 
- Wulfenite on Mimetite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Heulandite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping Mine, China 
- Barite from Dam Rigg Level, Northside Mines, England 
- Stibnite from Herja Mine (Kisbanya), Romania 
- Pyrite on Calcite from French Creek Iron Mines, Pennsylvania 
- Malachite var. Velvet Malachite from Lubumbashi, Dem. Rep. of Congo 
- Cobaltite from Brazil Lake, lot 10, concession V, Foster Township, Canada 
  
NEW ENGLAND MINERALS 
- Almandine Garnet on Feldspar from Magna Futura Mine, Maine 
- Fluorite from Middle Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Rose Quartz Crystals from Rose Quartz Locality, Plumbago Mountain, Maine 
- Quartz from Elephant Mountain pegmatite prospect, near Greenville, Maine 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Elbaite Tourmaline on Albite from Clark's Ledge, Chesterfield, Massachusetts 
- Calcite with linear etched patterns from Lane's Quarry, Westfield, Massachusetts 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Smoky Quartz on Albite and Microcline from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
  
PLUS GOLD IN QUARTZ FROM IRELAND 
- Gold in Quartz from Croagh Patrick, Lecanvey Prospect, A Vein, Ireland 
- Gold in Quartz from Kilgeever Abbey, Ireland 

  
  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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